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p LARAING,  TARSIIG A7) CHIDTO,

187, C2T., 1928 o JO0T. S0P, 1953,

The Firm of Lariing, Lorking end “hiting, Accountants
Practicing in the Hastern Countles was fbrmed,by Roland Charles

all Members of The Institute of Chartered Accountants

Larking, Charles Gordon Lar-ing end Walter_Fowler “hitingyen the
lste October 1928 to carry on busincss at Wilsbech, Mareh ang
Bury St. Ednond's, and at such other places as might be sgreed
VRON.

N

The Partnership thus Tormed took over the Practice
hitherto conducted by Larking and Laviing at Tishech (including
w(:&m/\;i

#2r¥ in the King's Lynn District) and the Practice hitherto

conducted by Whiting, Green and Coey at Visbeoeh, laveh and Dury

Ste Hdrund's,

Such was the actual commencemant of the Firm, but in
contemplating the History of the Firm it is perhaps helpful %o
examine the earlicp History of'Lérking angd Larking end of “hiting,

Green =nd Co.

It is felt, therefore, that this record of the Firs
Twenty-five years shoula conmence with an examirnation of the
pre-smalgmmatlon peried (i.c. prior to l1ste October 1928),

contimie with a brief account of the present Partners! Associction

with the Firm, then procecd with observotions conceraning th

o

various officcs of the Firm, and concludc with notes upon the

Firm which are felt 4o be worthy of interest,
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The Firm of Larkine~ and Larizing 40 onc of tha> oldest
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betrecn. Qui%e a snall number of concefns or individuals
lhad nced for the services of an Accountant, and thosc vwho
had, general;y preferred 0 engege en Accountant or
Accountanis unknown to them, gnd whom they were unlikely to
meet excepting from the profeésional viewpolint. Larlking
and Teriking had as ellents in those days concerns and
individusls in liorwiech, Ipsmich, Cambridge, Yarmouth and

- Lowcstoft. Subsequently, as Chques Tarking the Founder of
the Firm was originally a Xentish man, an Orffice in Iliaidstonc
was opéned to serve Clients'in jﬁ:iﬁblstrict and a Kent
group of Offices came into being.

In the course of time the need for/g%?'Accountanﬁs bacam:
| considerably greater and the Nowwich Prectice of Larkihg anﬁ
Larking pereolated throaghout Norfolk to Worth Cambridseshire.
A good d=zal of work was aerive& fron the Xing's Lynn cnd
ﬁisbech Districis, vhich was considerably augmented during
the 1914/18 Viar by the increasing burden of Taxes levied during
that periode Upon the conclusion of that War this led to an |
Office of L arking and Larking belng established in Wisbech
to carry on the Practice formed by the clients at that ftime

il S fnp it
acqui%ed in the Lv:?(and wéﬁﬁee?iblctricts. This vas in
1922 znd the office was under the lManagoment of R.Ve. Haddow.
Both R. C. Larking and C.G. Larking had served during
/¢fﬁﬁ?
the 194433 Tar, the former settled dowvn on his return in the

Norwich Practice of Larking and Larking, and the latter

similarly on his return settled dowvn in the dzidstone Practice.

_ The Firm of Whiting, Green and Co., had as its
genesis the fact that V.Fe Whiting early in 1221, having o
returhed fron his service in the 191L/18 var, and havin
‘completed h;s Articles in Ipswich, entercd into Parinershin
with the Partners of Taylor, Frﬁude & Coe, of 88/90, Chancor:
Lkane, London, to coanduct or rather in the first place to
build up 2 Practice in the ¥isbech emd King'e Lynn arcase

The nome of the Flrm thus formed was Teylor, Froude and
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Whiting, and began with three clicnts in Pcterborough

transferred from Taylor, Froude snd Coe
»

Other Firms of the Taylor Froude & Coey group viere
formed and-included.Taylor, Froude ond Newbold at Leicester
“and Taylor Froude and Lewis at Liverpool. All were, hovever,
separate Firms and hsd no direct connection with Teylor Froude

and vhitinge.

In 1924 2 reaéonably sized Practice having been
established, Frank Green of Norwich was sdmitted a Partner
to the Firm, and the Firm's name then became Taylor, Froude,

Whiting and Greene.

Some two years later Prank Green gave notice of |
digssolution and under the terms of the Partnershin Deed was
required to purchase the Shares of the Taylor Froude Pariners
angd of WoF.E?hiting. He req%ested the latter to remain ih
~ Partnership with him undsr the Pirm neme of “hiting, CGreen &
Co. It was agreed that W.P.?Thitiﬁg should also‘enter into
Partnership with A. Oliver Lusher of Bury St. Edrmnd's,
praétising as Ollver Lusher end %hiting in that towm and at
Newmérketg dividing his time between the-tvo Firms, in the

hope that they would eventually unite.

The Firm of Oliver Luster and VWhiting was dissolved
early in 1928, ond W.F. Whitlng became occupied full time as

a Partner in Whiting, Green & Co.

Soon after this Frank Green, hecause of the aeath of
hls fafher and the necessity for him to give more time %o his
femily's arflairs, wished Yo retire from ¥hiting, Green & Co,,
aﬁd introduced R.Cs Larking and C;G. Larking, with whom he ha@.,
gerved his Articles, to purchasc his interest, This they
. 8id and amalgamating their Wisbech Practice with that of
Vhiting, Green & Co., formed togother with W.Fe “hiting
the Practice of Larking, Larkins and Yhiting on 1st, October

1928,

They Lincnezd Vele VYhiting to cnabvle him to puichase

one held share of the arnalpamateld rims, he, VeFe Whiting, was
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the acting Partner, they, Re.Ce and CeG. Larxing, d41d not to
ény extent take any part in the running of the Practice but
providéd a Managing Clerk at their orn expense,’ The

' manauing Clerk was R.Ve. Headdowr glready referred fto ;3 being

the Manager of thelir Wisbhbech Office.

Thus the present Pirm commenced Twenty-five years ago
with threc 0ffices; the Wisbech dffice was well astablisheﬁ5
the Harch and Bury St. Edmund's Offices were quite emalle
There was one active Partner, the Stalf numbered no more thon

eig‘nt.

_ To=day - 30th. September 1953 —Vthe Pirm has cight
iﬁstead of three Pabtners (six active ihstesd of one active
Partner), the staff numbers just over one hundred, and there

are seven established offices at Wisech, Harch, Bury St.
- Edmund's, Xing's Lynn, Ramsey, 51y and liildenhall, with sub-
offices at Haverhill and Chatteris, and accommodation offices

au Lanea a‘ﬂﬂ BenniCn.n

The names of the Partners who havé Joined the Firm
during the Twenty-five years are Francis George Arilur
Cooper, Alan Bertram Sandal, Harold 1! oore, Robert Hudson
Tsylor anl Walter Fountain.Page. |

PARTICULARS

Or_Pos v
ARTITIND, ' -
ROEf“P C”““ﬂ"q L“? STV,
CUA.] il ﬁ\).\ )4 ‘ .rl‘ IE {J‘_A, C-HEE.
WﬂﬂT?R FU'A: T AL P |

These were the original Partners of the Fim.

R.Cs Larking took First Place in The Final
Exémination of The Institute of Chartered Accountantc. Ile
wvas Sheriff of‘ﬁorwich in 1¢43/L, He is Chailrnan of the
Finonce Cormittec of the liorwich Hospitals llanagement
Committee aﬁd of the Executivé Councile e vias President
of The Tast Anxlion Sociciy of Chart d Accountants in

- 1oL3. ring the 1939/L5 Var he was and still remains the

County Acoountant Ministry of Food lieat and Livestock



Do,
.Division for the County of Norfolk. e served as an Air Raild

Viarden in the City of Norwich during those Var years.

C.Cs Larking has been three times Hayor cf Maidstone
snd 1; an Aldorman and Honorary Frecman of that Borough. In
"addition to his First World “ar Service he comnmanded a
Battalion of The Bast Suﬁrey Regiment. in the Second World Vare
During the latter War his Office acted as County Accountant
Tor the linistry of Food,'Meat end Livestock Division, for

“the County of Xent, and that aﬁpointment is s81till held to-day.

Subsequenily to the Second Yar he was for threé years
National Chalirman of The British Leglon and travelled to many
parts of The Commonwealth, and to Foreign Countries in | _

' connection with that Office. He holds the high hoanour of beipg

made a Commander of The Order of The British Empires

VoF, Vhiting served on the Isle of HEly County Cbuncii
for upwards of ten ysars, was President of The Leicestershire
and Northamptonshire Society of Chartered Accountents in 1ShL9,.
During the Cecond VWorld “ar was Couniy Accountant Hinisiry of
Food Meal and Livestock Division for the County of Suffollr,
& position which he resigned at the end of the War. During tha£
period he firsf served as & Company Commander in The
Cambridgeshire Home Guard (having previously for some yecars
" commonded a Company of lste Bne. The Cambridgeshire Regte (TeAs)

and éubsequently for a time acted as Liaison Officer betreen
all Wisbech Units of the A.R.Pe To=dzay he occuples the

-

position of the Administrative or Secrcetarlial Pariner.

FRANCIS G7000670 ARTHIIN OC0R T
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FeGeAs Cooper Joined the Norwich Ofiice of Lariiing,
and Larking in 1923, ard after the formation of Larking,
Larking and Whiting was transferred to thé Wigsbech Offlce
in 1929, He became articied in 1932, toock 8th. place with
Honours Iin the Iniermediste Ixamination of The Institute of
Chartered Acconnﬁnnts. qualifilied in71937 and was cdmiztted o

Pariner of the Firm in 1938. Duaring the 193%5/L5 Tar he wac



Deputy Controller of A.R.P. Uisbech Area,

| A.B. Sandal was articled to Prank Green (of Whiting
Green & Co.) in 1925 was retained as an Articled Clerk on
the fqrmation of the present Firm, qualified in 1930 na wés
admitted a Partnér of the Pirm in 1938 During the l939/h5
War he actei as Alr Raid ﬁardén Wi ;bech District.

These two gentlemen have throughout been and still are

responsible for that which may be called the "Iisbech Practice®

and by thelr efforts the Prgctice has been faised to one of
very considerable dimenqions, In addition they also play

their part in directing the Firm as a whole,

HAROLD '00RT.
ROT < LDo0 TAYLOR,

He Moore Joined the iiaanh Office of Taylor, Froude
and ’hiuinr in 192h and was transferred to tie present Pirm
upon formation. In 1929 uh; March Office was put under his
control and he haé develéped that Practice to its precent high

- level of importance, He brought into being the Offices at
i ﬁémsey and Ely, and the sub Offices at Chatteris, Manea =nd
TBenWick.‘ During the 1939/45 War he serveﬂ in The National
Fire Service, has been Chairman of Thé ¥arch ChaJoer of Trade
and has occupied positlonsof importance in the life of that
town.

He waé.admitted & Partner in 1944 and in addiiion
to the dutles of his group of Offices Pleys his part in

Airecting the Firm as a whole.

ReHe Taylon joinei the Norwich Office of Larmin" and
Larn:lnrr in 1929 and was transferred to the Wisbech Office
of Laruking, Lariking snd Yhiting in 1934, 1In 1936 the Bury.
St. Edmund's Office was put under his control and has been

developed by him to its present eminence in West Suffolk,

He has opened and developed the Offices at Mildenhall

and Haverhill and has taken over the Ely Office from the

March group and farther uvvﬂloﬁcﬂ ite .
T AT SeednT
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He qualified in 1943 ond was adnitted a Partner
in 194lt, In addition to {he duties of his Group of Offices

he plays his part in directing the Firm as @ whole,

Durihg the 1939/45 “ar he acted as Air Raid Warden,
Bury aresn, and-at the end of The War succeeded WeF, Vhiting as
County Accountant Ministry of‘Food, Meat and Livestock Division

for the County of Suffollk, an gppointment that he has now

résigned.

He is Secretary of The East Anglien District Society
of Incorporated Accountants and Auditors, eand during iis
existence served as a Memver of The Research Taxation Committee

of The Parent Societye.

TALTER FOUNTAIN PAGT, M,Coy T

W.F. Poge became sriticled to the ﬁorwich O0fflce of
. harking and Larking in 193;. In 1936 after gualifying he was
transferred to the Wisbech Office of Larking, Larking and
¥hiting. Having joined the Territorial Army he was enbodied
on 3rd. September 1939 and served throughout the whole of the
1939/h5 War, the majority of those years Abroad. He escaped
to Java during the surfender of Singepore, then made his way
to Ceylon, and ultimateiy served throuéh the Burma Campaign.
He has been gvarded the Millitary Cross for his exploits in
Malaya and the Territorial Decoration for his T.A. Service,
Since the War he has continued in the Territorial Army, and
has attained the rank of llajor. For some y~ars he haos |
Commanded a Battery of 529 L.A.Ae Regbe RoAe (ToA.), and to—day |

he 1s Second in Conmand of The Regimente.

On his return from War Service in 1945 he was admitted
to Parinerchip and took over the Xing's Lynn Office from
.R.V. Haddow whiech Office he has developed, snd at the same
time has assisted with the Wisbech Praciice - he also piays

his part in conducting the affalrs of the "irm as a vhole.



OJ.‘ E‘TC \)n

WISHNCH,

~ The first VVishech Office connected in any way with

- the Pirm was that opened by Taylor, Froude and Vhiting in 1921

at L, Ely Place - a room sharcd by others at a Typewriting
School. Shortly afterwards the 0ffice ﬁas moved 1o Maﬁcef

Chambers,xmarket Street, and at this time Larking snd Larking

A'opened thelr Offices over the 0ffices of Horace Friend Limlted

in Bridﬁe'street - Thereafter Taylor, Froude and Yhilting moved

theinr Of”ices to NWorth Brlnk over Lloyds BanA before it was

rebullt as 1t 1s to-doye 1t was there that such Firm was

' joined by TFrank Greene TFrom there the Office was moved to

Stendard Charbers, ene Guay, and suhsequently to Bridge
Buildings, ¥ene Quay, those being the 0ffices 0001pied when
this FPirm was formede Larxing and Larzlng s office, Bridge
Street was then closed. In 194 the Firm moved to No. 12,
The Cresdent, subsaquently acquiring Ho. 13 gslso. The fwo
buildings were converted intod one and léter a completely nsaw

wing waé edded to provide the office as it is to~day. This

" property is owvned by the Partnership.

For some time during the War, Sibalds Holme, North
Brink, was used as an Office in conjunction with Bridge
Buildings to minimi°c the risk of complete destruction by
Eneny Action.

MARCH AND ﬁIS'j.‘QICT.

fhe Tirst ! iarch Office connected with the Firm was
opened by Taylor, Froude end Vhiting in 1922 gt the 0ffices
of 0lland and Ollard, Solicitors; Harixet Place, on the same
site as théir Offices siand to=-dsy. Vhen first occupicd it

was & very small house, but J TeAs Gllard.built the precsend

“pullding in 1935 and this Pirm had a suite of rooms in the

new premices,
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In 1945 .4the Firm moved to 6, High Street, which they
subsequently purchased and hired additional rooms in ilene
Parade, In 1952 the ?irm'was able to hire sdjoinin: Chambers
"late 1iidland Bank" which have been connected up with No. 6,
High Street, ond forms the office as 1t is to-day. Nene

Parsde rooms were given up.

The Ranmsey 0ffice was opened‘at 78, High Street,
in 1936 and moved to 8, Whytefield Road, in 1945.

The accommodation at Manea and Benwick was commenced

in 19448 and 1551 respectively.

BRY a7, EDUUTD'S AND DISTRICT.

The 0ffice of Oliver Lusher and Vhiting was in

Guildhall Street, but after the dissolutlion of that Pirm

WeFe Whiting, although he had a right to Practice, had no
premlses. He, therefore, worked Irom the atflc of his house

| in Fornhan éoad, whera he.wés pssisted by one clerk only -

Miss B.Se Cossentine - who had left the Firm of Oliver Lusher

and Wﬁiting with him 2t her own regquests That was the ﬁosition

token over from Whiting, Green & Co., When this Firm began,

- but én Office was subsequently opened at Cornhlll andi

thereafter moved to Whiting Street.

" Later in 1936 a small Proctice having Offices in The
Traverse was bought to merge vith the Firm, and the Firm's

Office was then moved to those premises, The Traverse was

vacated in 1943, for the present Offices occupied in Hatter

Street.

One nay mention perhaps that during the 1939/45 viar
a house known as "The Osks" Xing's Road, was acquired from
‘which to conduct the wofk of The Ministry of Food, this wofk
ﬁéulé normally have been conducted from the Firm's ovn Office
ir sufficicntly large; "The Osaks" was closed just after the

end of the Viare
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The 1ildenhall Office was opened in 1936 and
the building purchased in 1948 There has been no other
Office occupled in Mildenhall,

" The Héverhill Offlce was first opened at 3, Gueen
Street in 1945, but in 1950 was moved to 3Q/32 Cueen Street,
the present addresse

The Ely Office was first Opened in 1949 at 16, St.
Mary's Street, but in 1950 was moved to 26 Eigh Street

the prcqcnt addresse

KING'S TYIT,.

The first King's Ismn Office was Opcned at Paradise
Chambers, King's Lynn, by Taylor, Froude and Vhiting, at =a
| Branch of the ilisbech Typewriting School referred to. This,
however, was soon closed,-and nothing more was done until
during the 1933/4% Tar when for the convenience of Lynn
Clients an Office was opened in 1943 st the present address
26, Tuesdsy larket Pléce, under the control of R.V. Haddow.
To=~day the Firm is on the point of moving to better and more

commodious premises also on the Tuesday liarket Place.

GROTTH,
During the Twenty-five years :-
(a) The annual Fess have increased 16 timess

(v) The number of Clients also has increased by 16

times approximately.

(c) Thz Staff cmployed has increassed by 13 times, snd,
(&) The Vorking Partners have increaced by & times.

(e) It is estimated that close upon 250 Clerks past

end present have been employed by the Firm.



11.

ARTICTLTD CT MG,

_ Forty Clerks have been articled to the Firm ond four
hav¢ served with the Firm from Assoclated Offices.
. 0f the L0 Articled Clerks -
2% have qualified.
7 have yet to complete'A:ticles and Pass
the Final ‘“xamination.
- 3 have complectiely failed.
L have abandoned thelr Articles becouse
of non success in Examinations.
3 were killed during the War 1939/u§.
A1l L4 of the Articled Clerks sent from Associated
0ffices gualified and 6 of the stalf have qualified from
Service, one of whoﬁ.tgok 3rds Place with Honours in The
Intermediate Sxamination of The Assoclation of Certified

and Corporate Accountants.

ADDITIOUAL T RPRIS S,

'(a) AnAOffice was opened in Peterborough in 1937 at Long
Camservay Chambers under the lanagership of Denis J. '
. Rawlinson, A.S.AsA. This Peterborough Practice vas sold
_to him in 1941. | |
(vp) A new Firm known as Palmer Moore end Whiting 4n which
811l Partners {(other than R.C. and C.G.Lerking) were concerned
was formed to operate a Practlce purchased in Oakham and
Uppingham in 1946, Denis CGiuseppl A.CsA., Who lianaged the
Oalkham Officc wras taken into Parinership. In 1950 the
Uppingham Practlce was sold to the lianasing Clerk of that
Office, and in 1951 the Practice at Oskhsam was sold %o Denis
Giuseppi. The Firm of Palmer, lcore and Whiting was then
dissolvedc. _
fc) In 1948 the Pirm of Frazer, Whiting aﬁd Co., with
Offices. at Bishopscate, London, and Romford, was analganated
with tho Tirm, ond William George Frazer admitted a Partner,
In the folloving vear VoG. Prazer retired and rosumed the

Tirm of ¥Yrazer, Vhiting & Co., as it existed before the

- e
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No fewer than U6 liembers of the Stalf served in the
Armed Forces of The Crown during the 19;9/&5 are
3 were killed,
3 were incarcerated in Japan end returned,
In aidition to the M.C, awarded .to Major Page, one Papil
wag mentioned in Despatches for his work as a Pilot, one ex

Pupil was awarded'the BeXe

¥When The Cambridgeshire Regiment was embodied on the 3rde.

September 1939, in addition to liajor Page referred to, members
of the Stalf already Territorisls provided the R.;.M.S.,

- (reputed %to be the youngest in The British Army holding that rank

at barely 21 years of age) two C.Q.11.5's one liortar Sergeant, one

Store Corporal.

Five Commlssions were held during theWar without including |

that of Col. Larkinz, .

The majority of the remainder of those who served atiained

NeCuO's rank.

- PTUSICH FINMD,

On the 1lste. April 1951 a Pension Fund providing Pensions
for Stalf at the age of 65 (females age 60) was inaugurated.
PARTHIRSTIP D™D,

On 24th. iay 1951 a Partnershlp ueed cons olidatlng all the
variations since lst. October 192u, and embodying Clauses that
1t was felt would lay a sdund foundation for the future was
executed. |

STURVICT TLWUGTH,

- Three Members of the Staff have been with the Firm for
the whole period of Twenty-five years.
rour Lembers of the Staff have been with the Firm for
a period between Twenty end Twenty-five years.
Six Members of the Staff have been with the Firm for a

reriod hetween ;iltuen and Twenty years.
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